Mary Glo De La Pedra

Full Stack Web Developer

Kalibo, Aklan mgtambong@gmail.com +63 928 564 9874

To work and excel in an environment where I can utilize my skills, knowledge and experiences efficiently and effectively in the field of Web Programming / Information Technology, and Management thus attaining organization goals and objectives at the same time.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Full Stack Developer

FinXP

January 2021 to Present

- Development of custom portals for operations and merchants
- Development of unified payments system
- API Integrations

Web Developer

Fused Software - Balwyn North VIC June 2018 to December 2020

- Development of e-commerce sites using Wordpress and woocommerce
- Wordpress plugin development that involves API Integrations
- Convert designs to working Wordpress sites
- Development of custom portals using Laravel and Angular

Full Stack Web Developer

Noni Brands Inc - Ontario March 2018 to July 2018

100% Remote)

Noni Brands Inc., Ontario, Canada

- Convert design/mockup to html/css using front-end framework
- Check and fix cross-browsers
- Write javascript code in chosen framework
- Development of e-commerce using woocommerce
- Custom development using Laravel Framework (back-end development)
- System testing
- Create and deploy projects using git and bitbucket on AWS server

Projects

• stallionexpress (online shipping customer portal/staff portal)- built using Laravel and vuejs - beta.stallionexpress.ca

• fluxlashes - (wordpress e-commerce site) - fluxlashes.com

Senior Web Developer

Iriver Integrated Solutions June 2009 to April 2018

8yrs & 10months) Iriver Integrated Solutions (http://iriverworkshop.com)

- Writes the programming code either from scratch or by adapting existing website framework using different web technologies such as mySQL, php, javascript/jquery, CSS, OOP framework like Zend, Laravel, or Silverstripe to meet business requirements
- Creates/develops web applications, and manages websites through the use of Content Management Systems like Wordpress
- Creates/develops e-commerce sites using magento or woocommerce
- Provides technical support assistance per client's specifications of the project
- Innovate and solve problems, fix and tests issues in the code-base of client's business applications

Projects

- ScoreGolf (http://scoregolf.com)
- Part of the team that developed a back-end administration tool which includes Golf news and blog management tool, golf-course guide management tool, equipment guide management tool, and golf destinations management tool, etc. using Zend Framework
- Part of the team that converted the site from coldfusion codebase to php.
- Part the team that converted the site from Zend Framework to Wordpress and created custom templates, and plugins.
- Site maintenance and updates.
- Tile solutions inventory system (Silverstripe Framework)(tilesolutions.ca)
- created reporting tools
- system maintenance, bug fixing, and updates
- myhomemedsupplies.com (magento)
- implemented a responsive front-end theme
- adrewards.ca (e-commerce website)
- created a plugin using woocommerce API
- backend administration tool maintenance and updates
- created a reporting tool by integrating Teamwork API and Laravel

Education

Diploma in Teaching

West Visayas State University - Iloilo City June 2016 to May 2017

Master's in Management

University of the Philippines Visayas June 2012 to May 2014

Bachelor's in Computer Science

University of the Philippines Visayas June 2005 to April 2009

Regional Science High School for Region VI

June 2001 to March 2005

Skills

- API (8 years)
- CSS (8 years)
- JAVASCRIPT (8 years)
- jQuery (8 years)
- MYSQL (8 years)
- Node
- PHP
- Java
- Bootstrap
- Front End
- HTML
- HTML5
- Wordpress
- Angularjs
- Git
- XML
- Agile
- AJAX
- REST
- Jira
- Unit Testing
- GitHub
- Test Cases
- Web Services
- Docker
- Scrum

Certifications and Licenses

Licensed Professional Teacher

June 2018 to October 2021

Additional Information

Solid and competent 8+ years history in developing online systems/web applications Displayed excellent analysis of client's technical requirements and specifications Superior written, verbal, and interpersonal communications skills Quick learner and require minimum instruction to acquire new skills Strong sense of commitment

Skills

XHTML, XML, php, javascript, jquery, AJAX, mySQL, CSS, Bootstrap
OOP (Object- Oriented Programming), MVC Frameworks like Zend Framework, Laravel,
Silverstripe, Wordpress, Concrete 5, WooCommerce (e-Commerce), plugin development
MailChimp, MailChimp API, Rackspace Cloud API
Microsoft Office Applications, Photoshop, git, Project Management, Teamwork API
API Integration
Vuejs, Nodejs,
aws, Jira & Confluence